Parulian Sinaga

From: Muhammad Ismail Tou <muhammad.tou@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Yadi Oktaviandi; Parulian Sinaga; Joko Sulistyo

Cc: Deddy Dwiyono; Miftahul Asror; Valentino Ratag

Subject: MCU 2018

Importance: High

Mas Joko,

Terlampir list karyawan Camp SIDI - Malinau yang belum melakukan MCU, silahkan untuk dapat di jadwalkan dan
infokan ke HR untuk rencana MCU nya. Estimasi paling lambat tanggal 10 Desember 2018.

Note:
® Jadwal Prodia Senin — Sabtu dan Khusus Hari Sabtu hanya setengah hari
e paling lambat pendaftaran MCU Jam 10.00 wita.
e Surat Jaminan sudah ada di Prodia

1. YADI OCTAVIANDI
PARULIAN SINAGA
3. JOKO SULISTYO

N

Thank You & Regards,

Muhammad Ismail Tou
HR Departement

PT Trakindo Utama Cabang Tarakan
Mulawarman St, RT. 13 No. 01 Tarakan 77111
Tel. +62-551-21045, +62-551-51220, IP Phone 4645, Mobile Phone 08115430935

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction.”



